From: LeDoux. Erica

To: dmartinez@poamail.or

Cc: Garcia, David; Talton, Anthony; Jeffrey Robinson; Kaleri, Cynthia; Gee, Randy; Braganza, Bonnie; Alvarado, Tina;
Acosta, Gerardo; Gallegos, Jacob

Subject: FW: Public Notice: El Paso Natural Gas (EPNG) LLC Laguna Compressor Station Draft TV Renewal Permit

Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 4:38:00 PM

Attachments: EPNG Laguna Agency Notification Letter to Pueblo of Acoma signed 5.20.20.pdf

Public Notice for EPNG for Draft TV Permit.pdf

Ms. Martinez:

El Paso Natural Gas (EPNG) has applied to renew the title V operating permit for Laguna Compressor
Station to authorize continued operation of equipment at this site. This compressor station is
located on Pueblo of Laguna Tribal lands. There are no new construction activities associated with
the renewal of this permit. Please find the attached notification letter and public notice. The thirty-
day public comment period for the draft permit and all supporting documentation will begin on May
21, 2020 and conclude on June 19, 2020, unless we get a request for a public hearing. Please
forward this information to Governor Vallo and acknowledge receipt of this email.

Respectfully,

I rica 6 Lc Doux, Envfronmental Engiﬂecr
US.EFPA Kegion 6

Air and Radiation Division Air Permits Section (ARFE)
1201 [ Im Street, Suite 500

Da”as, TX 75270

Office: (214) 665-7265

Fax: (214) 665-6762

ledoux.erica@epa.gov
i

This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, Privileged, and/or attorney work Product and is for the sole
use of the intended recipient‘ Ang review, reliance, or distribution by others or)corwarc{ing without express
Pcrmiss{on is strictlg Prohibitcd. I{:HOU are not the intended rccipient, P|casc contact the sender and delete all

copies.

From: LeDoux, Erica

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 4:03 PM

To: 'administration@puebloofacoma.org' <administration@ puebloofacoma.org>

Cc: dmartinez@puebloofacoma.org; Garcia, David <Garcia.David@epa.gov>; Talton, Anthony
<Talton.Anthony@epa.gov>; Jeffrey Robinson <Robinson.Jeffrey@epa.gov>; Kaleri, Cynthia
<kaleri.cynthia@epa.gov>; Braganza, Bonnie <braganza.bonnie@epa.gov>; Gee, Randy
<Gee.Randy@epa.gov>; Alvarado, Tina <Alvarado.Tina@epa.gov>; Acosta, Gerardo
<acosta.gerardo@epa.gov>; Gallegos, Jacob <Gallegos.Jacob@epa.gov>

Subject: Public Notice: El Paso Natural Gas (EPNG) LLC Laguna Compressor Station Draft TV Renewal
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 6
1201 ELM STREET, SUITE 500
DALLAS, TEXAS 75270

May 20, 2020
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Honorable Brian Vallo, Governor
Pueblo of Acoma

P.O. Box 309

Acoma, NM 87034

RE: Clean Air Act (CAA) Title V Operating Permit Renewal for the El Paso Natural Gas, LLC
(EPNG) Laguna Compressor Station located on Pueblo of Laguna Tribal Land in Cibola County,
New Mexico; Permit # R6FOP-NM-02-R2-2020.

Dear Governor Vallo:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Pueblo of Acoma that the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) has drafted the title V operating permit renewal for the EPNG Laguna
Compressor Station, an existing source located 5 miles southeast of Laguna in Cibola County, New
Mexico. This permit renewal authorizes the existing facility, located on the Pueblo of Laguna, to
continue operations under title V of the CAA. In accordance with the requirements in 40 Code of
Federal Regulation (CFR) Section 71.8, EPA is providing this notification to you on or before the time
that EPA provides public notice on the draft permit.

Public comment will start on May 21, 2020 and will run through June 19, 2020. The public notice will
be posted electronically (e-noticed) on EPA’s website at https://www.epa.gov/publicnotices/notices-
search/location/New%20Mexico. For your convenience, we have enclosed a copy of the public notice,
the draft permit renewal, and the draft permit renewal statement of basis documents. The administrative
record will include the documents provided in the enclosure to this notification and will be made
available for public review on the website http://www.regulations.gov under Docket ID No: EPA-R06-
OAR-2020-0280, starting on May 21, 2020. During the public comment period you may submit
comments on the draft permit through the regulation.gov website as described in the public notice.

As a reminder, EPA has already invited the Pueblo of Acoma to a government-to-government
consultation if you have any concerns regarding the EPNG Laguna Compressor Station operating permit
renewal. Please see our invitation letter to the Pueblo of Acoma, dated March 10, 2020, and note as
outlined in that letter, the consultation and coordination period is expected to continue through the end
of the public comment period. However, again note that any formal comments that the Pueblo wishes to
submit on the permit renewal action must be provided through the docket on the regulations.gov website
during the public comment period, as described in the public notice.

All public comments will be considered and responded to by EPA as part of a final decision to issue the
operating permit. As indicated in the public notice, any request for a public hearing must be received in
the Docket on the regulations.gov website before June 1, 2020. If EPA decides to hold a public hearing
in response to a request submitted, EPA will provide e-notice of the public hearing by June 5, 2020, on
our webpage and in the docket on the regulations.gov website listed above. If a public hearing is held,
the public comment period will be automatically extended through the date of the public hearing and the
tribal consultation will also be extended.

This paper is printed with vegetable-oil-based inks and is 100-percent postconsumer recycled material,
chlorine-free-processed and recyclable





Clean Air Act (CAA) Title V Operating Permit Renewal
EPNG Laguna Compressor Station, Permit # ROFOP-NM-02-R2-2020 Page 2

If you have any questions or require additional information about the draft permit renewal about the
EPNG Laguna Compressor Station, or the operating permitting process, please feel free to contact me
directly at (214) 665-6772, or Erica Le Doux of my staff at (214) 665-7265.

Sincerely,
5/20/2020

w Contlin. Kaler:

Cynthia J. Kaleri

Signed by: CYNTHIA KALERI
Air Permits Section Chief

Enclosure

cc: Donna Martinez, Environmental Contact
dmartinez@puebloofacoma.org

This paper is printed with vegetable-oil-based inks and is 100-percent postconsumer recycled material,
chlorine-free-processed and recyclable






***pPUBLIC NOTICE***
El Paso Natural Gas, LLC (EPNG) Laguna Compressor Station

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE NOTICE FOR THE DRAFT TITLE V FEDERAL OPERATING
PERMIT RENEWAL, AND REQUEST FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

Permit Number: R6FOP-NM-02-R2-2020
Public Comment Period: May 21, 2020 to June 19, 2020

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) provides notice of and requests public
comments on a draft Clean Air Act (CAA) Part 71, title V federal operating permit renewal proposed for
the EPNG Laguna Compressor Station. If finalized, the proposed title VV permit renewal would regulate
air pollutant emissions associated with operation of the facility.

The EPNG Laguna Compressor Station is an existing facility that has been in operation since 1958 and
is grandfathered under the CAA Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) permit rules. The facility
receives natural gas through an inlet line which passes through an inlet separator and is pressurized to
the natural gas retail pipeline that serves the Pueblos. The facility consists of three (3) natural gas-fired
compressor engines and two (2) natural gas-fired auxiliary Ingersoll-Rand engines for power generation.
The auxiliary engines are operated with catalyst to reduce Carbon Monoxide (CO), Nitrogen Oxides
(NOx) and Formaldehyde (CHO) emissions. The title V operating permit renewal will continue to limit
the flow rate and heat input of the fuel gas to the engines. Products of combustion from the compressor
and generator engines exhaust through independent stacks.

The Laguna Compressor Station is approximately 5 miles southeast of Laguna, New Mexico in Cibola
County. The project is generally positioned at: Latitude 34° 59’ 42 N and Longitude 107° 18’ 51” W.

Facility Mailing Address: El Paso Natural Gas Company
7445 Pan American Freeway, Ste 202
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Proposed title VV Federal Operating Permit Renewal: In accordance with 40 CFR Part 71, the EPNG
Laguna Compressor Station is a major stationary source, subject to federal operating permit
requirements. The EPNG Laguna Compressor Station estimated emission rates include: 2121.6 tpy of
Nitrogen Oxides (NOx), 722.1 tpy of Carbon Monoxide (CO), 93.2 tpy of Volatile Organic Compound
(VOC), 36.1 tpy of Hazardous Air Pollutant (HAP), 7.0 tpy of Sulfur Dioxide (SO.), 22.4 tpy of
Particulate Matter 10 microns or less (PM1o) and 22.4 tpy of Particulate Matter 2.5 microns or less
(PM25). The title V federal operating permit renewal will authorize continued operation of the EPNG
Laguna Compressor Station as represented in the supporting administrative record.

Permit Documents: Starting on May 21, 2020, members of the public may review EPA’s
administrative record for the EPNG Laguna Compressor Station title \VV operating permit renewal action.
The administrative record includes the proposed draft permit renewal, the statement of basis for the
proposed permit renewal, the permit renewal application, and additional data and supporting
documentation for the permit renewal action. Comments received from the public, other government
agencies, and the applicant during the public comment period will also become part of the administrative






record for the EPNG Laguna Compressor Station title V' renewal permit action. All documents contained
in the Administrative Record may be viewed online as described below.

Access to electronic copies of the documents:

Regulations.gov website: Navigate your web browser to http://www.regulations.gov. Once at the site,
search and view the permit documents by entering the Docket ID No EPA-R06-OAR-2020-0280 into
the search box. Follow the online instructions on how to submit comments, including a comment request
for a public hearing.

How to Comment: Any interested individual may submit written comments on the draft proposed
permit renewal for the EPNG Laguna Compressor Station by posting comments on the Regulations.gov
website listed above. Each comment must specify if the comment is related to the title V operating
permit. All comments must be posted to the Regulations.gov website (Docket ID No: EPA-R06-OAR-
2020-0280) by the end of the public comment period on June 19, 2020.

EPA will consider and respond to all significant comments made by June 19, 2019 in making a final
decision regarding the proposed permit action. Similar comments may be grouped together in EPA’s
response to comments document. Although EPA will not respond to individual commenters directly, all
comments will be included in the administrative record without change, and may be made available to
the public, including any personal information provided, unless the comment includes Confidential
Business Information (CBI) or other information whose disclosure is restricted by statute. Therefore,
please clearly label CBI or other protected information as such. Please note that an email or postal
address must be provided with your comments if you wish to receive responses to comments submitted
during the public comment period and direct notification of EPA’s final decision regarding the proposed
permit action.

An extension of the 30-day comment period may be granted if a request for an extension adequately
demonstrates why additional time is required to prepare comments.

Public Hearing: You have the right to request a public hearing on the proposed permit action. Any
request for a public hearing must be received by EPA before June 1, 2020 and must state the nature of
the issues proposed to be raised in the hearing for the permit action. Any request for a public hearing
may be provided to EPA by posting a request on the Regulations.gov website listed above for Docket
ID No: EPA-R06-OAR-2020-0280. Attendance at a public hearing is not required in order to submit
written comments.

If you believe any condition of the proposed permit is inappropriate, you must raise reasonably
ascertainable issues and submit all reasonably ascertainable arguments supporting your position by the
close of the public comment period. Any supporting materials that you submit must be included in full
and may not be incorporated by reference, unless they are already part of the administrative record for
this permit proceeding or consist of State, Tribal, or Federal statutes and regulations, EPA documents of
general availability, or other generally available reference materials.

If a public hearing is requested and deemed necessary, the public comment period shall automatically be
extended to the close of the public hearing date. If EPA decides to hold a public hearing in response to a





request submitted, EPA will provide notice of a public hearing by June 5, 2020 on the Regulations.gov
website listed above.

Final Determination: A final decision to issue a proposed permit renewal shall be made after all
significant comments received by June 19, 2019 and made during the public hearing have been
considered. Notice of the final decision shall be sent to each person who has submitted written
comments or requested notice of the final permit decision, provided the EPA has adequate contact
information.






Permit
Governor Vallo:

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
acknowledge receipt of this email.

Respectfully,

Frica(G. | e Doux, [ nvironmental Engineer

U.5. FFA Kegion 6

Air and Radiation Division Air Permits Section (ARFE)
1201 [ Im Street, Suite 500

Dallas, TX 75270

Office: (214) 665-7265

Fax:(214) 665-6762

leéoux.crica@epa.dov

T his e-mail may contain material that is confidential, Privileged, and/or attorney work Product and is for the sole
use of the intended recipicnt. Ang review, reliance, or distribution 133 others or]corwar&ing without express
pcrmission is strictlg Prol’ii})itcd. Ilcgou are not the intended rccipient, P|case contact the sender and delete all

copies‘
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